

# Kaylee Brooke Parrott

South Hill, VA 23970

Contact information is available upon request.

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate social worker graduating with a Bachelor's degree in May of 2023 demonstrating a commitment to working with children, adolescent, and adult populations. Strongly recognized for holding strong communication and collaboration skills while also being easily adaptable within the workplace. Has experience as an intern working within social services and alternative education settings.

## EDUCATION

*Longwood University*

**May 2023**

Farmville, VA

GPA: 3.34 (Dean's list in Fall of 2022)

Bachelor of Science

*Southside Virginia Community College*

**May 2020**

Alberta, VA 23821

Associate of Arts and Sciences with a major in General Studies, Honors

*Park View High School*

**May 2020**

South Hill, VA 23970

High School Diploma

Enrolled in Advanced Placement and Dual Enrollment courses

## ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

Inducted into Phi Alpha Honors Society

November 2021

Elected as Secretary of Phi Alpha Honor Society

October 2021

## **WORK HISTORY**

### ***Intern***

Bear Creek Academy  
Cumberland, VA 23040

**January 2023 - May 2023**

### ***Barista***

Starbucks at Longwood University  
Farmville, VA 23909

**November 2022 - Present**

### ***Waitress***

Wilson's BBQ  
South Hill, VA 23970

**May 2022 - August 2022**

### ***Intern***

Department of Social Services  
Lunenburg, VA 23952

### ***Barista***

Starbucks  
Farmville, VA 23909

**January 2022 - April 2022**

### ***Caretaker/ Janitor***

Caring Hearts Academy  
South Hill, VA 23970

**December 2018 - March 2020**

## **TRAININGS AND CERTIFICATIONS**

Contact Tracing Certified

**September 2022**

## **VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

Andy Taylor Center for Early Childhood Development Field Day **October 2021**

Andy Taylor Center for Early Childhood Development Field Day **October 19, 2022**

## **SKILLS**

Experience in documentation, such as documenting home visits, SOAP notes, and using SPIDeR" interface.

Experience in working to de-escalate clients, especially adolescents.

Possesses strong communication, organization, and collaboration skills within the workplace.

